Renee Sloan

From: Renee Sloan

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 3:34 PM

To: rodney.salyers@truteam.com

Cc: Joe DiRienzi Sr.; Brandon Leonard; Joe DiRienzi Jr.; Roni Elias; Rami Yitzhak; Robyn Alice;
Stacee Arendt

Subject: RE: Island Park 5.2 floor plans and addressing - Elias Brother Group

Tracking; Recipient Read

rodney.salyers@truteam.com
Joe DiRienzi Sr.
Brandon Leonard Read: 1/26/2023 3:52 PM

Joe DiRienzi Jr.

Roni Elias Read: 1/25/2023 7:05 PM
Rami Yitzhak Read: 1/25/2023 10:45 PM
Robyn Alice

Stacee Arendt

Good afternoon Rodney,
| know it has only been three business days since my request but | was just wondering if you had a time frame of when
we could expect a quote from you. Please let me know when you get a chance. Thanks so much.

Kind regards,

Renee RNae Sloan
03 ELIAS BROTHERS GROUP™

3570 Enterprise Ave, Suite 100
Naples, FL 34104

Direct : 239-245-9561

Office: 2396431624 ext-2015-
renee.sloan@elias-brothers.com
www.eliasbrothersgroup.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or
distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all
copies of the original message.

Per Florida Senate Bill 76 - Consumer is responsible for payment of any insurance deductible; It is insurance fraud
punishable as a felony of the third degree for a contractor to knowingly or willfully, and with intent to injure, defraud, or
deceive, pay, waive, or rebate all or part of an insurance deductible application to payment to the contractor for repairs
to a property covered by a property insurance policy; and It is insurance fraud punishable as a felony of the third degree
to intentionally file an insurance claim containing false, incomplete, or misleading information.

From: Renee Sloan
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 3:59 PM

ELIAS - #00786



To: rodney.salyers@truteam.com

Cc: Joe DiRienzi Sr. <joe.dirienzi.sr@elias-brothers.com>; Brandon Leonard <brandon.leonard@elias-brothers.com>; Joe
DiRienzi Jr. <joe.dirienzi.jr@elias-brothers.com>; Roni Elias <Roni.Elias@elias-brothers.com>; Rami Yitzhak
<Rami.Yitzhak@elias-brothers.com>; Robyn Alice <robyn.alice@elias-brothers.com>; Stacee Arendt
<stacee@ebgcontracting.com>

Subject: Island Park 5.2 floor plans and addressing - Elias Brother Group

Good afternoon Rodney,

Please see the attached files requested to provide quote a for R-30 insulation with a 10 mil vapor barrier with vapor
barrier taped at seams for all crawl| spaces and alternate quote for spray foam that equals the R-30 insulation. Joe is
asking what is your lead time to get started on the homes once your quote has been signed.

Have a great weekend,

%Me Rae Sloan
()] ELIAS BROTHERS GROUP”

3570 Enterprise Ave, Suite 100
Naples, FL 34104
Direct : 239-245-9561

Office: 239-643-1624 ext. 2015
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

ELIAS - #00787
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